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richard.arum@uci.edu, skbrown@uci.edu, tim.bruckner@uci.edu, Vellore Arthi <varthi@uci.edu>, wmmaurer@uci.edu

Dear CPIP faculty,
Below please find our biweekly CPIP update.

GSR Funds Now Available to Assist with Grant Development

Could you benefit from modest funds (i.e., <$5,000) to support doctoral student research time to develop
"preliminary data" or test the feasibility of your small or large grant proposal? If so, you are welcome to apply for
funds. CPIP has already awarded summer GSR funds to the "School to Prison Pipeline" team (including Bryan
Sykes and George Farkas). If interested, please provide David and Tim with a <300 word description of the project,
rationale for GSR funds, and specific amount requested.

Introducing Holly Hapke, Director of Research Development

Dr. Holly Hapke is the Director of Research Development for the School of Social Sciences and the School of Social
Ecology. She is available to provide CPIP a wide range of support (to individual faculty and research teams) such
as:

Identify funding opportunities.

Grant Proposal Development (project conceptualization and proposal framing, feedback on draft
proposals, budget development, supporting documents, Letters of Intent and preliminary proposals,
interpretation of feedback on unsuccessful proposals).

Interdisciplinary research project and proposal development.

Communication with funding agency program officers.

Connect researchers with editing and other proposal preparation resources on campus.

Assist with Broader Impacts and Community Outreach and Engagement.

Work with University Advancement offices to coordinate proposals to corporations
and foundations.

Grant proposal writing workshops and seminars.

Other assistance as needed.

Dr. Hapke is a broadly trained geographer and interdisciplinary social scientist who has conducted research on
rural economic and community development, fisheries and food production systems, gender, migration and
transnational immigration, technological change, agricultural policy, and impacts of flood. Prior to arriving at UCI,
she was on the faculty at East Carolina University for 22 years and served as a rotating program director at the
National Science Foundation from 2014-2017.
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Dr. Hapke will hold a couple of “meet and greet" lunches with CPIP faculty on the following dates (lunch provided).
Please mark your calendars. We will have a sign-up sheet later:

Friday October 11, at 12pm
Wednesday October 16, at 12pm

Seminars for winter and spring 2020—15t Tuesdays of the month

Thank you to colleagues who submitted names for potential speakers beginning January 7th 2020. We now have
eight suggestions:

Alan Fernihough (Queen’s University)
Daniel Schneider (UC Berkeley)

David Grusky (Stanford University)
Susan Short (Brown University)
Wendy Manning (Bowling Green)
Enrico Moretti (UC Berkeley)

Michael Rendall (Maryland)

Jennifer van Hook (Penn State)

Please continue to nominate colleagues for these seminars using the google spreadsheet link below. Also, if you
are enthusiastic about any of the speakers above, please use the google spreadsheet link below to add your name
to the “expressed interest” column.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1dRt5_gc3D2hHb6Bo- Rxmh8biZ4SOFsTtzXlicLdB9k/
edit#qid=433937663

Alternatively, please email us the following information for proposed speakers:

Name/affiliation of speaker:

General topic:

CPIP faculty who expressed interest in speaker:
CPIP faculty willing to host speaker:

Reason speaker is a good fit for CPIP seminar:

As a reminder, the dates for Winter and Spring 2020 are 1/7, 2/4, 3/3, 4/7, 5/5, and 6/2. If you are in charge of
other seminars for these weeks, we kindly ask that you make the CPIP seminar YOUR seminar that week (to avoid

competing seminars; we can also arrange co-sponsored seminars). Please put these dates on your calendars!

Please provide your additional suggestions by Wednesday, August 14, 2019, as we will then make decisions and
issue invitations.

Reminder: Submitting an NIH Grant application for October 2019? The Mock Study Section Program can help

CPIP has launched a Mock Study Section Panel Program (MSSPP) to increase the likelihood that your grant
proposal receives extramural funding. Annie Ro is already participating in this program and has received helpful
comments on her proposal. If you plan to submit a Federal grant or other large grant, please see the attached
Mock Study Section Program document for details. If interested—especially for the October NIH deadline—please
follow up with Tim by Fri Aug 2nd.

Reminder: Proposal and grants administration
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Dean Maurer has offered support from the School of Social Sciences grants administration team for proposals and
grants. Please contact the schools Contract & Grants Manager Jin Chae (jin.chae@uci.edu, x 4-2601) for
assistance, letting her know you are a CPIP faculty affiliate. As usual, sufficient lead time is needed for proposals.

Tim and David

-__-] CPIP_grant_study_section_f_071519.pdf
— 19K
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